

Council of Chairs June 24, 2023

CPC members present: Jeanne Hamrick, Edwina Kiro, Karen Schwartz, Angelo Ragland, Vicki Williams, Ernest Esquibel, Phil Jameson, Deidra Ewing, Edwina Kiro

CPC members not present: Rick Lujan, Willie Orr, Suzy Sanchez-Beg and Tyler Ritcher

CPC Staff: Kelly Mensah, Marteessa Billy, Diane McDermott, Byron Powdrell

- **1. Call to Order:** 10:00 AM
- 2. Approval of the June agenda: Approved
- 3. Approval of the Minutes: Approved amended
 - The April 22, 2023 minutes remove "get"
 - The May 27, 2023 minutes on item six change "to" to "two"
 - Approve earlier minutes remove the word draft.
- 4. Upcoming CPC events in the City for July
 - Townhall meeting in July that is open to all CPC members and panelist
 - \circ Need topics and ideas on what to discussed at the townhall
 - City wide events
 - o September or October events with APD police horses
- 5. IMR 17 Court hearing
- 6. CPC involved with Policy and Procedure review board closed to the public and the Policy and procedure open meeting
- 7. Crime Report
 - Valley has a crime report system
 - Recommendation standardizing crime reports Karen Schwartz will write the recommendation

8. Joint social media and calendar

- Event in the FH Touch a Truck
- Diane is working on a hiring a community engagement specialist.
- YCPC has created their own social media page
- The CPC's have a Facebook page. They would need to add the page to their Facebook page.
- 9. Training

- Steve Rickman suggest quarterly training for new CPC members that come on the council.
- Asking for topics for training

10. NACOLE training

• Available for CPC members. Get in contact with Kelly or Diane to let them know which webinar they want to attend.

11. Jeanne Hamrick

- Community events collaborated with CPC.
 - Byron Powdrell attending a meeting with APD regarding the events with CPC.
 - Requesting swag bags for kids for the upcoming CPC event with APD

12. Reports from CPC

- Southwest Ernie Esquibel
 - Currently recruiting members
 - \circ In August SW will have their first meeting on the first Wednesday
 - This meeting will be zoom only
 - o They currently don't have any speakers at the moment
- Foothills Jeanne Hammrick
 - July speakers Foothills area command PRT (Proactive Response Team), second speaker officer down president or superintendent, they reached out to Ken Cox but he is busy on Mondays.
 - August speakers Peter Koopa, and Justice Demora speaker on no lethal weapons.
 - o September speaker regarding 9/11
 - October active shooter
 - o November U.S Attorney
 - There are currently eight members and eight pending members. They are asking the pending members to attend a meeting and coffee with a cop. They are looking for individuals who want to do the work.
- Youth CPC They have seven members.
 - In July there are planning a tour of UNM
 - They are working on getting the UNM Police to present at one of their meetings.
 - \circ The august meeting the YCPC are currently seeking presenters.
- Northeast Vicki Williams
 - There are nine members currently and one pending to be interviewed
 - Rick Lujan and Kenneth Armijo attending the Explora outreach for APD and STEM.
 - \circ Meeting on the upcoming Saturday will determine who will be the speaker at their next meeting.
 - \circ In November they will be giving out appreciation bags to the NE APD officers.
 - Attendance in person is not great

o Send attendee report to Vicki

- VA Phil Jameson, Deidra Ewing, and Edwina Kiro
 - June meeting had the APS presentation on programs that keep student, teachers and staff safe.
 - o Community attendance is low
 - o Community outreach needs improvement
 - There are seven members and currently one member that has missed more than one meeting.
 - o Recommendation approved and sent to Karen S.
 - Use of Force working group put on hold.
- Northwest Karen Schwartz
 - There are eleven members and two on the wait list. There are two members that are not active with the council and the council will be holding a meeting on what to do next.
 - June meeting had the IMR 17 update and EFIT presentation.
 - o August meeting the presenters are from the multiagency taskforce
 - \circ No recommendations
 - o Attendance a dozen or more attendance.
 - \circ Outreach Karen and Jackie going to coffee with a cop. Kelly and Karen went to a small business meeting.

13. Kelly and Marteessa's Report

- Policy training
- Assist with recruiting
- Get information out to the public.
- Working group for policy and procedure
- Legislative working group suggested by Idalia and Jeanne.
- Marteessa's report minutes, update calendar, and webinar recordings

14. Meeting adjourned 12:05 PM